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Ex anation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relates to private practice of social work. 

Minutes: attached testimony 1 

Chairman Weisz: Opened the hearing on HB 1 093. 

Meagan Dardis-Kuntz: Licensed social worker testified in  support of the bill . 

Nancy Kleingartner: Licensed social worker testified i n  support of the bill . 
( Both gave testimony at the same time with one testimony.) (See Testimony # 1 )  

Chairman Weisz: (4 :2 1 )  The language seems unclear I assume you either have to a 
LICSW or have the three years' experience or have the five years' experience to do non­
clinical p rivate practice, correct? 

Kleingartner: Yes ,  we are asking that independent or private practice of social work be 
expanded to  al low licensed certified social  workers with three years of social work practice 
and licensed social  workers with five years social work practice be allowed to p ractice. 

Chairman Weisz: Saying as an LICSW does now? 

Kleingartner: With exception of not doing clinical social . 

Rep. Oversen: Is some of the need for this expansion d ue to needs in  western ND a nd the 
need for more social workers in that area? 

Kleingartner: The people that have approached us have not been from western ND. 

Rep. Oversen: As far as salaries ,  would salaries typically be lower for these other  
q ualifications as opposed to the LICSW and  is maybe that a way to expand the options 
avai lable for hiring? 

Kleingartner: I'm not clear. 

Rep. Oversen: The fi rst L ICSW you need a master's degree, correct? 
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Kleingartner: A master's degree and 3000 hours of supervised clinical experience post 
MSW. 

Rep. Oversen: So then the other requirements we are adding are lessor requirements , 
correct? 

Kleingartner: Yes ,  they are lower levels of licensure. 

Rep. Oversen: With a LCSW and LSW you can just practice with a bachelor's degree, 
correct? 

Kleingartner: LCSW requires a master's degree, LSW a bachelors. 

Rep. Silbernagel: How many LSWs,  LCSWs and LICSWs are licensed in ND? 

Kleingartner: I don't' have the exact numbers ,  I know we have a total of approximately 
2400 licensed social workers of a l l  levels. 284 of those are licensed independent clinical 
social workers. The largest numbers are LSWs. 

Rep. Fehr: If they' re employed by an agency ,  is there any work they want to do b ut can't 
d o  currently if they're employed by some other agency as opposed to being in private 
practice? 

Kleingartner: I am not sure I understand your question. Some of the work a socia l worker 
might do if they were granted permission to do it independently or privately under this bi l l  
may be s imi lar and even identical to  work that would be done by a license social worker 
who would be an employee of an agency. I don't know in terms of what social work services 
would be offered is the d ifferentiating point, it is more whether or not they would be an 
employee of an agency or simply work ing privately. 

Rep. Fehr: For example, if someone wants those services and they are a LSW or LCSW 
are employed why Lutheran Social services is someone to contract for them, they cou ld 
a l ready do al l  the services there currently being sought, correct? What is being asked for is 
those social workers to do it independently and not working for some other agency? 

Kleingartner: Yes because the DHS, Indian affairs commission and tribal representatives 
are not a lways able to hire a LSW to do this for them. If they want to provide these services 
the community health workers must be supervised by a LSW. They are requesting a LSW 
and LCSWs be authorized to provide the services outside the employment of an agency. 

Rep. Fehr: How does this bi l l  protect the public? 

Kleingartner: When we were approached by the DHS, Indian Affairs Commission and 
some of the tribal representative they were saying we have a desperate situation that those 
who need services aren't getting services . There is not the abi l ity to have the independent 
social worker s ign off on the community health representative's work. We want people who 
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need services to have services but we want services by competent and q ua lified social 
workers and that is why we put the 5 and 3 years' experience requirements in here,. 

Chairman Weisz: Further questions from the committee, further support for 1093, any 
opposition? 

Amy Fast, licensed social worker: Standing in opposition based on personal experiences 
as a social worker. I've had experiences working on reservations, and for private and non­
profit agencies in NO. My last employment has been a social services director in McKenzie 
County in oi l field. My fear is this bi l l  is a reaction to a need that is going to have unintended 
consequences to the discipline and to the recipients receiving work. I have concerns and 
questions about who is then supervising these social workers to ensure they are fol lowing 
appropriate policy and ethics and making sure their services are appropriate. I think this 
was done in a hurry and I wonder why folks f rom I HS aren't here supporting this. I 
encou rage committed work and would stand for any questions but have questions about 
how this came together and how it looks. 

Chairman Weisz: You are a LSW; you were in charge in McKenzie County at one time in 
charge of the socia l  workers under you and your answering to the county. Cou ldn't the 
arg ument be made who is supervising you because you are only a LSW, you are making 
the argument that nobody is there to oversee them but yet in your case an LSW is now 
overseeing another LSW. So who is ensuring? 

Amy Fast: A very good question I actual ly supervised a masters level social worker which 
is an example of that. County social services are structured we are overseen by the 
departments and our regional representatives. Yes counties work independently b ut a l l  our  
work is overseen by county supervisors who see al l  of our work. They are the gate keeper 
of oversight of a county director with a LSW overseeing social workers with masters or  
BSW degrees. 

Chairman Weisz: Is there a different number that makes you comfortab le or you just don't 
think there is any number as far as if they don't have any oversight? 

Amy Fast: I think the bi l l  needs more work and more conversation. So we are not passing 
a bi l l  that has unintended consequences that are going to affect our consumers or diminish 
important licensure that we have in place for reasons. 

Vice-Chair Hofstad: Is there a difference of scope of practice between the different levels 
of LSW and LICSW? 

Amy Fast: There certainly is distinction of what LSW, LCSW and LC ISW can do and sign 
off of. There are different stages and parts of what social workers can do. A LSW cannot 
diagnose like a masters level social worker can. The clinical world affects bachelor's level 
verses a master's degree is the clinical  part having to do with mental health, treatment, 
pyscho therapy, and those kinds of things. 

Vice-Chair Hofstad: If that is in your scope of practice, how could we get to this bi l l? 
Wou ld that not be a violation of the scope of practice? 
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Chairman Weisz: When you were in McKenzie County you were overseeing staff that did 
clinica l work ,  correct? 

Amy Fast: No my LCSWs were not doing clinica l  work ,  just foster care case management. 
I'm doing private contract work for some of the counties. There was a question earlier on 
what a social worker can do at the Bachelors level without having a masters and that is one 
example of me being a private contract worker through the county but not needing a 
master's degree. If I had a masters I cou ld certainly practice the same scope of work I am 
doing ,  I am j ust concerned that we are taking that clinical piece of education and d umbing 
down to meet needs instead of meeting the needs in a better way. 

Rep. Oversen: If there are other specif ic concerns that you have if they are excluding 
clinica l work sti l l  keeping that only with L ICSW if there are other specific areas that concern 
you or if a masters degree at some institutions is just one year and then here you can do 
LCSW with three years so is three years of experience dramatical ly different f rom one year 
of  academics? I haven't had that experience yet so I am asking for your opinion on that. 

Amy Fast: I don't feel comfortab le sharing my personal opinion. I don't mean to disrespect 
education or experience. I think there is validity to both. I don't know how to exactly how to 
answer your question. I have been fortunate to do everything I wanted to do at the 
bachelor's level of social work. A lot of it has to do with relationships, experience with the 
starting point of education of a bachelors. I have chosen not to move on with my masters 
because I have been ab le to do those things. I obvious ly stand here today in this position 
opposing ,  I do respect the higher education system and I think it has a real purpose its 
there. 

Chairman Weisz: Anyone else in opposition to HB 1 093? C lose hearing on HB 1093. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relates to private practice of social work. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz: Opens .  H B  1180 is dependent on HB 1093 . 1180 needs 1093 to pass . 

Rep. Fehr: If do not pass , what wi l l  it do to the other bi l l? 

Chairman Weisz: H B  1180 would not be able function without that prov ision. 

Rep. Mooney: I have heard some concerns with HB 1 093 so I guess I would like to know 
more about what H B  1180 is about. 

Chairman Weisz: We wi l l  hold on HB 1093 unti l we hear HB 1180 and d iscuss them 
together. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relates to private practice of social work .  

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Weisz cal led the meeting to order on HB1 093. 

Representative Mooney: J ust as a note, I received a lot of emai ls from social service 
workers on our side of the state who have some real concerns w ith the whole process ; not 
that they don't think that there isn't a need that needs to be addressed , they're wondering if 
another mechanism could be pul led together on it. They have concerns over future 
un intended consequences that would b leed out into the rest of the state. 

Chairman Weisz: All  I've had were the indiv iduals that are going to be given more 
flexibi lity are the ones opposing .  I expected to  see the LICSW's come in and oppose the 
b i l l ;  but I haven't heard from a single one. It's the LSW's who wi l l  benefit by this b i l l ;  who 
are somewhat opposed . What are the unintended consequences that seem afraid of; 
because they are sti l l  regu lated by the board which is supporting th is . 

Representative Mooney: The independent people wou ldn't have supervision over them to 
make sure they are doing procedures properly. The whole idea that they are independently 
work ing;  so,  if you had an individual  who was not working up to standards , how would you 
know that? Would there be some instances of people in a vu lnerable state; where perhaps 
those indiv iduals m ight find themselves in a worse position than when they started. 

Chairman Weisz: What protocols are in place for the LICSW's? 

Representative Mooney: They are saying that they have a fu l l  organization to make sure 
that if they have concerns they have an organization in place. They're concerns are by 
mov ing away in a socia l services position like this into a more independent role; and by 
reducing the level of required licensing .  The concern is that they' re lowering standards 
and putting them into a h igher point of workload ; and it could implode on itself. 

Representative Silbernagel: When you lessen the requirements do you lessen services; 
but, at the same time, there's such a demand for services . If we decided to go down this 
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path, if we found th ings were starting to implode; th is cou ld be repealed and we cou ld go 

• back to what's currently in place. 

Chairman Weisz: The board in this case the Board of Social Work Examiners , it's always 
their duty to ensure that proper care is being provided by their licensees. It's the board's 
job to ensure that adequate care is given competently and professional ly. 

Representative Fehr: Currently in the law there is nothing to prohib it the LSW or LCSW 
from doing the work that is needed; as long as they' re employed at another agency, they 
can't be independent. One of the concerns I have is looking at the language and making 
sure that the word ing is clear; I th ink we have a prob lem with some of the word ing. For 
example, in the last sentence of the bi l l  that says ," Only a licensed independent clinical 
social worker may engage in the private practice of clinica l social work." As I see it, there is 
not a defin ition for private practice of clinical social work; there's a defin ition for private 
practice of social work. Under the definition of social work it ta lks about counsel ing,  
psychotherapy, etc. 

Chairman Weisz: It isn't in Century Code; but, I would guess the board has establ ished 
that as what cl inical socia l worker is, but we don't have that. 

Representative Fehr: If we were to reference clin ical social work, we would a lmost have 
to rewrite it to be consistent with the practice of socia l  work; using the language that's 
a lready there. 

Chairman Weisz: I see by board rule that an LICSW can perform the practice of cl inical 
socia l  work; and that is defined by board ru le. You could add language that says "may 
engage in private practice of cl inical socia l  worker by board ru le." 

Representative Fehr: That creates a potentia l prob lem if the board changes their 
definition; it bas ica l ly changes the Century Code meaning . 

Chairman Weisz: The boards real ly do have the abi lity to define those types of th ings that 
are in their area of practice. The legis lature normal ly doesn't get into the middle of every 
definition of practice. 

Representative Fehr: Seems their law is already fa i rly perm issive. If we were to add to 
the permiss iveness it would be cleaner if we defined what it is that they want to a l low 
beyond consu ltation services and others. 

Chairman Weisz: Gave the definition of socia l work practice under socia l workers .  

Representative Laning: I see it as al lowing some of the LSW's with five years of 
experience to be practicing. It's my understanding that places l ike the reservations have a 
shortage of these people; and they need people out there to care for some of the elderly. 
This is one way of provid ing that. 
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Chairman Weisz: Certified as a masters requires 3 years or bachelors requires 5 years of 
experience. The LC ISW has 3 ,000 hours of post master's clinical social work experience 
under the supervision of a LCSW. 

Representative Fehr: There is a substantia l difference in licensure of a LCSW and a 
LC ISW. Someone with a master's degree who takes a national exam can be licensed as a 
LCSW. Unless they have cl inical hours and pass the national exam; there isn't an 
additional degree. 

Chairman Weisz: They have to have 3 ,000 hours of post master's experience; that's how 
you become a LC ISW. 

Representative Fehr: My point is you can attain a LCSW fairly soon after col lege. But the 
LC ISW takes quite a bit of time and supervised work in the field. 

Chairman Weisz: The only requ i rement d ifferent on a LC ISW is the 3 ,000 hours of post 
master's clinical social work experience; which is under the superv ision of an LCSW; who 
has 2 years of experience. That does qualify the LCSW to practice cl in ica l  socia l work; this 
b i l l  would prohibit that. Your question is that we don't define clinical socia l  work? 

Representative Fehr: Correct, not in code. 

24:00 
Representative Fehr: I would like to offer an amendment. The last couple of words of the 
bi l l ,  I would strike the word "cl in ical" and I'd put a comma after social work and "involving 
counseling or psychotherapy". 

Chairman Weisz: So you' re language would start on line 10. He then repeated the 
change in the wording. 

Representative Fehr: My rationale is we have a definition of private practice of social 
work; we don't have a defin ition of private practice of cl inical  social work. We have a 
definition of socia l work practice; so I'm keeping the term "private practice of social work" 
and doing a carve out for the socia l work practice, taking out the counseling and 
psychotherapy. 

Chairman Weisz: Motion seconded by Representative Hofstad. 

Representative Oversen: I th ink by doing this , we are limiting the LC ISW. We're 
redefining cl in ic socia l work on what we understand it to be. C l inical socia l  work is a 
national ly understood term for what we' re attempting to put in our Century Code without 
real ly understanding. I'm not comfortable without consulting someone who can explain to 
us clinical socia l work and where that definition comes from. 

Representative Fehr: In Century Code there are definitions for what a licensed certified 
socia l  worker is , what a licensed independent clinical social worker is; those are in code. 
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Representative Oversen: I'm not comfortable without consultation from someone who 
works with .an NASW or the board. Because we attempting to change what that definition 
is limited to. 

Chairman Weisz: Closed the hearing on HB1093. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relates to private practice of social work. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Weisz: Cal led the meeting to order to continue talking about H B1093. 
Everybody does understand the amendment. Any questions? 

Representative Laning: The board is ok with th is language change? 

Chairman Weisz: They wi l l  meet in a week or so and they wi l l  have to take it up with the 
Senate if they have any issues . 

Representative Oversen: The definition of clinica l is a paragraph long.  I don't think 
reducing it to counseling and psychotherapy is inclusive enough of what clinical practice 
entai ls .  I am not in favor of the amendment. 

Chairman Weisz: The language is restrictive in the LSW and the LCSW so they cannot 
engage in counseling or psychotherapy.  This is to ensure that the LSW and LCSW cannot 
perform those activities . 

Representative Oversen: If we're not including everything that cl inical  practice might be, 
we're not exclud ing others f rom practicing those things that we' re not including in our  
defin ition . 

Chairman Weisz: That is correct, but that is only what the legis lature is specifical ly 
excluding .  The board has every abi lity to determine the rules in what they can practice. 
The board doesn't have the abi l ity, even if it wanted to, to al low an LSW to do counseling or 
psychotherapy .  The board wi l l  determine the scope of practice for those individuals; that 
doesn't change. We're just clarifying to make sure that if we send this legis lation out that 
they cannot do those activ ities .  

Representative Oversen: Does that now have an effect? 
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Chairman Weisz: Under the rule it does. We often put th ings in code to clarify that we 
don't today or in the future want them to go down that road. The board is going to limit 
them. We do it for our comfort level . We have done that with many boards before. 

Representative Fehr: This bi l l  is an enabl ing leg is lation. It's to enab le LSW's and LCSW's 
to do some th ings with some exclusions. As you look at the definition in the administrative 
code on what is clin ical social work; we have a bi l l  enab ling something ,  but the defin ition it 
takes it al l  away so you're not enabling anything. Taking out the term "clinical social 
worker"; brining back to what's in the Century Code and adding a couple of words that are 
in the Century Code, we keep al l  the language clean and we don't rely on other definitions 
and other documents . 

Representative Looysen: I move a "Do Pass as amended". 

Representative Laning: Seconded the motion. 

VOIC E VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

Representative Oversen: Sometimes it's hard for people to understand what social 
workers actual ly do. With the meeting that's coming up between the board and the bodies 
that do have a disagreement over this , I'm not comfortab le moving forward . 

Representative Fehr: When this was fi rst proposed , I was definitely not in favor; but, my 
reason for coming around to the bi l l  is because it's an enab ling legis lation . The social work 
law is very permissive to beg in with. I'm not convinced it's necessari ly needed; what they 
want to do they could do right now as long as somebody is employed somewhere .else. 

Representative Mooney: There's one other group of people that would be affected; that 
would be the people being served and the people doing the serv ice . I am against the b i l l  as 
it stands. I think we're creating another situation that cou ld be very damaging. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 10 Yeas 2 Nays 1 Absent 

Motion Carried. 

Bill Carrier: Representative Fehr 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 093 

Page 1, line 11, remove the second "clinical" 

Page 1, line 11, after "work" insert "involving counseling or psychotherapy" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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Page 1, line 11, after "work" insert "involving counseling or psychotherapy" 

Renumber accordingly 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the private practice of Socia l Work .  

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairwoman Lee open hearing 1093 

Nancy Kliengartner Vice President of the North Dakota Board of Social Work 
Examiners. Testifies in support for HB 1093 with amendments. See attached testimony 
#1 (ends 11 : 18) Senator Anderson: how an agency functions, and about payments. 
Senator Anderson: Why the problem particularly on the reservation? Senator Dever: 
Asked what kind of work would they be doing? Senator Anderson: Wants to know why 
the board has gone beyond what your model act national ly says . Senator Larsen: wi l l  they 
be ab le to take insurance, or s l id ing scale? 

Chuck Stebbins reads the testimony from Carole Lysne, LSW. See attached testimony 
#2. Mr. Stebbins testifies in favor of HB 1093 see attached testimony #3 .  Senator Larsen: 
what is their practice or job scope would be on private scale. 

John Eagle Shield Director for the Community Health Representative (CHR). Testifying 
in favor of H B  1093 see attached testimony #4. Senator Anderson: Why the difficu lty on 
the reservation , and why it's not working? Senator Larsen: asked Mr. Eagle Shield about 
his education and training, and about other tribal col lages offering social work programs? 
Senator Dever, questioned Mr. Eagle Shield if this would entice more to come to Sioux 
County or  contract social worker· outside of Sioux County. There is a discussion about 
licensed clinical social workers were part of the discussion about this bi l l .  

Jessie Takenalive: tribal counci l  member w ith Standing Rock Sioux Tribe .  Testifies in 
support of H B  1093 this is opportunity to create a partnership between the state of North 
Dakota and the tribes . Social workers to sign off on our programs such as C H R's and those 
tai lored towards elders. I see the need to create and to be ab le to create a Native American 
Social Workers . 
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Elaine Keepseagle, community health representative program. Testified in favor of HB 
1093.  Testif ies about why it's important to have social workers on the reservations. See 
attached testimony #5 

Chenille Gates a member of the Stand ing Rock Sioux Tribe. Testif ies in favor of H B  1093 
and HB 1 180. Testifies of her personal experiences with home based service programs on 
the Standing Rock. 

Shawn Gates Sr, a member of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe. Testifies in support of HB 
1 093 and H B  1 180. He testifies about h is experience with home based service program on 
Stand ing Rock. Senator Anderson: questioned Mr. Gates , why they were not getting the 
services if it was lack of information or lack of fund ing. 

Tammy Two Hearts Testified in favor of HB 1093, and is a member of the Standing Rock 
S ioux Tribe. It would make more social  workers avai lable to help qualified services 
providers as we try to take care of fami l ies on the Reservation. Ms. Two Hearts shares 
about her experiences with qual ified service provider program. 

Rep. Kylie Oversen from dist. 42. Testif ies Neutral and has concerns with HB 1 093 .  There 
are rea l  concerns and there real  needs that need to be addressed , and I am conce rned that 
this bi l l  w i l l  not appropriate address those concerns. I do have a Bachelor's Deg ree in 
Social Work. Students who are trained at the undergraduate level are not receiving 
intended for private practice of social work. I be l ieve that th is could lead to dangerous 
conseq uences both the practitioner and the client. Rep. Overseen does support the 
amendments , and about HB 1 180. Senator Anderson: could you explain clinical social 
work. Senator Dever, asks Rep. Overseen about her plans as a social  worker. 

Nancy Miller Executive Director of the North Dakota Chapter of the National 
Association of Social Worker (NASEND). Recommends a Do N ot Pass of 1 093 as is. 
See attached testimony. #6. However agrees with recommended amendments f rom the 
licensing board. Senator Anderson asked for explanation of the dynamics between the 
licensing bored and the NASEND. Senator Larsen asked how many individuals would be 
grandfathered in. Senator Anderson, what is the training of s ocial  workers ,  and the 
education of social workers. Senator Dever asks about the s unset clause. There is 
d iscuss ion about the sunset clause and the licens ing board. 

Nancy Kliengartner: Clarif ies for the committee about upgrading the l icensure. Senator 
Anderson ,  why is it necessary to add these amendments now. Ms. Kl iengartner Explains 
why the proposed amendments and what they are. Senator Anderson: asks about social 
work programs around the state. Senator Anderson asked for cla rification on LICSW and 
qua l if ications. There is a discuss ion about those that graduate f rom the social work 
program at Sitting Bul l  Col lage on Standing Rock. Senator Dever questions if the 
statewide solution necessary.  Chairwoman J. lee is concerned a bout the board and the 
association having opposing views about this. Chairwoman J. lee discusses about training 
and experience. There is d iscussion about master's degrees and education. 

Senator Larsen closes the hearing on 1093. 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 
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D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature ///. � 1/V� 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the private practice of Social Work .  

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens Committee work .  

Karen Tescher with DHS d iscusses with committee about the pi lot project for Sioux 
County, D emonstration waiver. Senator Anderson: asked abo ut SPED and expanded 
S PED. K a ren clarifies CHR's for the committee. Senator Anderson: asked about the Sioux 
County social  services director. Senator Larsen asked about the socia l  worker in the 
county or if it would be part of the agency. Senator Larsen asks for clarification on rolls of 
C H R. There is a discussion about HB 1093 and HB 1 180 and how they relate. Senator 
Dever: who would be the resource person at DHS? 

There is a discussion about fears about the p i lot project and how to make it successful. 
Senator Larsen asked how large would the agency be. There is a discussion about staff . 

There is discussion about funding for the p roject. 

There is a d iscussion about how to d raft amendments. There is a discussion about have 
the DHS d raft the proposed amendment. 

Senator Axness asks about the sunset clause date is long enough .  There is a discussion 
about the sunset clause. 

There is a d iscuss ion about HB1 180 going fi rst on the floor. 

Chairwoman J. Lee reopens the discussion on HB 1 180 

Kim Jacobson d i rector Trai l  County Social Services d iscusses p roposed amendments. 
# 1A 
Senator Dever asked if the in to add ition to existing language or replacement. 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

H B  1093 
3/25/ 1 3  
20398 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature #;.d.... - � P<..... 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolu� 
Relating to the private practice of Social Work 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens the committee discussion for H B  1 093 & H B  1 180 

Chairwoman J. Lee. Talks about roadblocks and deta i ls  of H B  1 093  & HB 1 180 

Karen Tescher from DHS goes over the proposed amendments for H B  1 180 with the 
committee. See attachment # 1  B 
Senator Dever: Asks about clarification about language of H B  1 093 and H B  1 1 80. 

Scott Davis from I ndian  affairs is recognized, and d iscusses the proposed amendments to 
HB 1 180. Talks about the counties and the tribes working together on the proposed pi lot 
project. Senator Anderson: discusses about the tribes setting up their own agency. 
Chairwoman J. Lee talks about the role of the social workers and a quality service 
provider  and the pi lot project. 

Chairwoman J. Lee asks those in the room if there are any obstacles or barriers for the 
program.  

Karen Tescher: The only problem wou ld bet the Social worker t hat is  needed for the 
proposed pi lot project. Chairwoman J. Lee asks if there un intended consequences without 
passing H B  1093. 

Senator Dever motions to adopt amendment HB 1180 

Senator Anderson seconds 

Senator Dever discusses about not l imiting anything, as creating a method to b ri ng 
services. 

Amendment passes 5-0-0 for HB 1180 



Senate Human Services Committee 
HB 1093 
3/25/13 
Page 2 

Senator Dever motions for a DO PASS as Amended for HB 1180 

Senator Anderson 

Do Pass 5�0�0 HB 1180 

Senator Dever carries. 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

H B  1 093 
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20399 

0 Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

"Click here to type reason for introduction of bi l l/ resolution" 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J lee open the discussion on H B  1 093 

Senator Anderson: Motions for a DO NOT PASS 

Senator Dever seconds 

Senator Axness: this was a provider issue, and expanding socia l work and reducing 
qua l ifications is not the answer. We did good 1 1 80 and supports Do Not Pass 
recommendation on H B  1 093 

Senator Dever asked if there was a response from the board of Social  Work Examiners . 

Chairwoman J. Lee discusses conversations with the board . 

There is d iscussion about the proposed amendments form the licensing board of Social 
Work. 

Maggie Anderson with DHS is recogn ized discusses about socia l  workers and case 
manager. There is a discussion about case managers and their role .  There is a discussion 
about n u rse practitioners .  Chairwoman J. lee again asks if there a re any concerns if it 
d oes not pass 

Senator Larsen: d iscusses the licensing of Social Workers and agrees with the Do Not 
Pass. 

DO NOT PASS 5-0-0 

Senator Anderson wi l l  carry 
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Senate Human Services 

2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTE� 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. U)� . 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken : 0 Do Passrrfoo Not Pass 0 Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Q�e r:20IJ Seconded By D £_\ 1 e e.. 

Senators Yes No Senator Yes No 
Chariman Judy Lee v Senator Tyler Axnes s  v 
Vice Chairman Oley Larsen v_. 
Senator Dick Dever t/" 
Senator Howard Anderson , Jr. v 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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HB 1093, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen. J. Lee, Chairman) 
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2013 TESTIMONY 

HB 1093 



Chairman Weisz and Members of the House Human Services Committee 

For the record, our names are Megan Dardis-Kunz and Nancy Kleingartner. We are both 

licensed social workers in the State of North Dakota and are members of the North Dakota 

Board of Social Work Examiners. We are here on January 15, 2013, on behalf of the ND Board 

of Social Work Examiners in support of HB 1093. 

North Dakota has three levels of licensure for social workers-Licensed Social Worker 

(LSW) for bachelor's degree social workers, Licensed Certified Social Worker (LCSW) for MSW 

master's degree social workers, and Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker (LICSW) for 

master's degree social workers with 3,000 post-MSW supervised clinical experience. Clinical 

social work, is one type of social work practice and refers to the provision of therapy services. 

Currently only social workers licensed at the LICSW level can work independently or privately, 

i.e. outside the oversight of an employing agency. LICSWs represent less than 12% of all 

licensed social workers in the state-284/2391. 

In recent months, the ND Board of Social Work Examiners has been approached by 

licensed social workers, state representatives, and representatives from the ND Department of 

Human Services, Indian Affairs Commission, tribal colleges and tribal social services who have 

requested the Board seek to expand the practice of independent, private practice 

of non-clinical social work to those licensed at the LSW and LCSW levels. It was brought to the 

Board's attention that rural and reservation communities, in particular, sometimes have 

difficulty locating or being able to afford to hire licensed social workers. Programs like Targeted 

Case Management which arranges and coordinates services for elderly and disabled persons 



who need long term care and wish to remain in the community require that individual case 

managers hold a ND social work license, be a Developmental Disabilities Program Manager, or 

be a Community Health Representative for an Indian Tribe. Tribal Community Health 

Representatives are not social workers and must have their work supervised by an 

appropriate licensed professional, such as a licensed social worker. Without an expansion of 

private, independent practice of social work to LSW and LCSW social workers, elderly in our 

state may go without services like Targeted Case Management. 

As our state's population grows and ages, the need for social work services is going to 

increase. Unfortunately, the budgets of agencies employing licensed social workers may not 

increase, or increase at similar rates. This, in addition to the special challenges faced in rural 

and reservation areas with finding licensed social workers to hire, are compelling reasons to 

increase the private practice of non-clinical social work. LSWs with a minimum of five years of 

social work practice and LCSWs with a minimum of three years of social work practice should be 

allowed to practice non-clinical social work on a private basis. We urge your support of HB 

1093. 



Chairperson Lee and Members of the Senate Human Services Committee 

For the record, my name is Nancy Kleingartner, and I am the Vice President of the North 

Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners. I have been a Licensed Certified Social Worker in the 

State of North Dakota for nearly 30 years. I am testifying on behalf of the ND Board 

of Social Work Examiners and am here to offer amendments to HB 1093 and to offer support 

of HB 1093 that would include these amendments. (See attached sheet of suggested 

amendments). 

North Dakota has three levels of licensure for social workers-Licensed Social Worker 

(LSW) for bachelor's degree social workers, Licensed Certified Social Worker (LCSW) for MSW 

master's degree social workers, and Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker (LICSW) for 

master's degree social workers with 3,000 post-MSW supervised clinical experience. Clinical 

social work, is one type of social work practice and refers to the provision of therapy services. 

Currently only social workers licensed at the LICSW level can work privately, i.e. independent of 

the oversight of an employing agency. Currently, there are 291 LICSWs, 329 LCSWs 

and 1,781 LSWs currently licensed in the state. LICSWs represent 12% of all licensed social 

workers in the state-291/2401. 

In recent months, the ND Board of Social Work Examiners has been approached by 

licensed social workers, state representatives, the Indian Affairs Commission, tribal colleges and 

tribal health services who have requested the Board seek to expand the practice of 

independent, private practice of non-clinical social work to those licensed at the LSW and LCSW 

levels. The Medical Services Division of the ND Department of Human Services has indicated 



to the Board that the federal government is encouraging states to increase consumer choice 

through the use of independent/private social work contractors. Representatives from rural 

and tribal communities, in particular, sometimes have difficulty locating or being able to afford 

hiring licensed social workers and indicated they would be better able to meet the needs of 

elderly in their communities if they could provide services utilizing independent contract social 

workers. Programs like the NO Department of Human Services' Targeted Case Management 

which arranges and coordinates services for elderly and disabled persons who need long term 

care and wish to remain in the community require that individual case managers hold a ND 

social work license, be a Developmental Disabilities Program Manager, or be a Community 

Health Representative for an Indian Tribe. Tribal Community Health Representatives are not 

social workers and must have their work supervised by an appropriate licensed professional, 

such as a licensed social worker. Without an expansion of private, independent practice of. 

social work to LSW and LCSW social workers, tribal elderly in our state may go without services 

like Targeted Case Management and consumers will have fewer choices of service providers. 

As our state's population grows and ages, the need for social work services is going to 

increase. Unfortunately, the budgets of agencies employing licensed social workers may not 

increase, or increase at similar rates. Passage of this bill would allow qualified, experienced 

entrepreneurial social workers at all licensure levels the ability to provide needed social work 

services that may not be offered by agencies. This, in addition to the special challenges faced in 

rural and reservation areas with finding and funding licensed social workers to hire, are 

compelling reasons to increase the private practice of non-clinical social work. LSWs with a 

minimum of five years of full-time, supervised social work practice and LCSWs with a minimum 



of three years of full-time, supervised social work practice should be allowed to practice non­

clinical social work on a private basis. 

Several other licensed human services professional groups, e.g. baccalaureate educated 

registered nurses, addiction counselors, and occupational therapists, are currently allowed to 

practice privately in North Dakota. 

In addition, the Association of Social Work Boards' Model Social Work Practice 

Act provides for the independent practice of non-clinical social work by experienced social 

workers trained at the baccalaureate and master's degree levels. In fact HB 1093 requires 

more years of social work practice experience to practice independently/privately than does 

the Model Act which requires the equivalent of less than 2 years of full-time social work 

practice prior to being able to practice independently. 

The North Dakota board of Social Work Examiners urges passage of HB 1093 with the 

attached amendments. The Board believes requiring eligible LSWs and LCSWs wishing to 

engage in private non-clinical practice be registered with the ND Board of Social Work 

Examiners, will allow the Board to monitor the extent of private practice and the ability to 

identify complaints filed against those practicing privately. Finally, the sunset clause 

amendment will allow this bilt should it become law, to terminate and would require an 

affirmative act on the part of the ND State Legislature to enact similar legislation should the 

expansion of the private practice of non-clinical social work be shown over the next two years 

to be in the best interest of the citizens of North Dakota. 



PROPOSED AMENDM ENTS TO HOUSE B ILL  NO.  1093 

Page 1, l i ne 2, after "work" insert "and provid ing an expiration date" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 9,  after "of' insert "fu l l-time, supervised" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 10, after "of' insert "fu l l-time, supervised" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 10, after "practice." insert "Supervis ion of l icensed certified social workers 
and  l icensed social workers seeking to practice privately must be provided by a 
l icensed socia l  worker, a l icensed certified social worker, or a l icensed 
i ndependent cl in ical social worker." 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 1 , replace "socia l  work involving" with "cl in ical social work. L icensed 
certified social workers and l icensed social workers may not engage in the 
private practice of social work u n less registered with the board as el igib le for 
private practice under criteria estab l ished by board rule." 

Page 1, l ine 1 2 ,  remove "counsel ing or psychotherapy." 

Page 1 ,  after l ine 12,  insert: 
"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through August 1, 

2 0 15, and after that date is i neffective. Only l icensed certified social workers and 
l icensed social workers registered with the board as el igib le for private practice 
prior to this date wi l l  be a l lowed to continue in the private practice of social work." 

Renumber accord ingly 



TESTIMONY on HOUSE BILL 1093 
RELATING TO THE PRIVATE PRACTICE OF SOCIAL WORK 

MARCH 12, 2013 

Chairwoman Lee and Members of the Senate Human Service Committee: 

My name is Carole Lysne. I am a Licensed Social Worker in North Dakota. I began my career in 
Social Work on February 16, 1970 at Benson County Social Services, where I remained for 39 

years and 10 months, in the provision of what is now called Home and Community Based 

Services. My experience also includes employment as a social worker in a hospital setting, 

along with my current employment at Cankdeska Cikana Community College on the Spirit Lake 
Nation Reservation with the Next Steps Project, providing training and education for Qualified 
Service Providers (QSP) for the provision of In Home Services not only at Spirit Lake, but on the 
Standing Rock and Ft. Berthold Reservations as welL The goal of the Next Steps Project is to 

provide low income enrolled tribal members with an opportunity to further their education in a 

variety of health care fields, induding nursing and social work. Due to travel conditions, I am 
unable to present my testimony in person, as planned. I am, therefore, presenting my 

testimony electronically in support of House Bill 1093. 

The passage of HB 1093, would grant a Licensed Certified Social Worker (lCSW-Master Degree) 

and a Licensed Social Worker (LSW-Bachelor Degree) the LEGAL right to engage in the private 
practice of social work, if they are licensed b.y the North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners 
and meet the additional criteria as set forth in House Bill 1093. (A Licensed 

Clinical Social Worker-LICSW-can currently engage in the private practice of social work due to 
their licensure status) .  

An LICSW is required to have an additional 3000 hours of supervised training/employment to 
engage in private clinical practice. HB 1093 requires the following work experience for private 

(non-clinical) social work practice: 

•!• An LCSW is required to have 3 years of full-time, experience in social work practice. 

•!• A LSW is required to have 5 years of full-time, experience in social work practice. 
•!• The supervision of the LCSW and LSW must be as stated in HB 1093. 
•!• The following calculation: 173.3 hours as a full time monthly employee: LCSW- 173.3 

hours x 12 months x 3 years = 6,238.8 hours of work experience. LSW--173.3  hours x 12 

months x 5 years = 10, 398 hours of work experience. 

The passage of HB 1093 is NOT EXCLUSIVE for the purpose of Home and Community Based 
Services Case Management. HB 1093 DOES NOT AUTOMATICALLY qualify a social worker, 
licensed as an LCSW, LSW or even as a Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker (UCSW}, the 
ability to practice in all venues of social work, even if they meet the criteria as stated in HB 

1093. Many venues of social work have additional requirements/certification mandates that 

must be met to practice in those venues. For example: 1}  The North Dakota Department of 



Human Services/Medical Services/Home and Community Based Services Division has a formal 
written application process for social workers and agencies. The applicant must meet specific 
requirements and provide assurances, prior to Department approval. The Department has a 
required renewal/recertification process every two years; the Department also provides 

administrative oversite; 2) Child Protection/Child Welfare social workers must complete and 

maintain a Child Welfare Certification and 3) Foster Care social workers are required to 
complete PRIDE training; 4) contracting, as an example, with nursing facilities for the provision 
of social work service or with the Court for the completion of Visitor reports for Guardianship, 

requires adherence to that entity's protocol. The additional' requirement/certification provides 
a layer of protection and safeguards, "Assurance of Quality'', for those being served and the 

service provider. 

I believe there is a lack of available social workers to meet the current workforce needs in North 

Dakota. We need to plan and build for North Dakota's future. When the current licensed social 
workers begin to retire, there will be an even greater impact on the workforce. The passage of 

HB 1093 would allow retired individuals or those social workers seeking a flexible work 

schedule, who have a wealth of knowledge, experience and training, the ability to engage in the 
private practice of social work. Other disciplines, such as nursing, who have a degree of two, 

three or more years, the ability to be engage in private practice/contracting. Social workers, 

who are also a part of the continuum of care, should be allowed the same right. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify in regards to House Bill 1093. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Carole Lysne, Licensed Social Worker 
Cankdeska Cikana Community College 
Next Steps Project 
P.O. Box 269 
Ft. Totten, ND 58335 

701-766-2371 



Senate Human Services Committee 

HB 1093 and HB 1 180 

Senator Lee and members of the Human Services Committee. My name is Chuck Stebbins and I 

am a consumer of home based services. I have also work as a professional in the field of 

independent living and community organizing with people with disabilities and others around 

social justice issues. 

I would like to try and provide a little perspective for these Bills. People with disabilities have 

fought long and hard for the freedom of choice and control over their own lives. Rosa Parks 

went to the front of the bus and got arrested for it. People with disabilities chained themselves 

to the front of the bus in order just to get on it and got arrested ! People with disabilities were 

institutionalized for years under horrible conditions before the report on Wil low Brook in New 

York came out. North Dakota took over fifteen years to get people with disabilities out of 

Grafton and San Haven ! That fight for some continues today to get out or stay out of the 

institutions and nursing homes because they are trying to access services and supports they 

need. 

Throughout all of these struggles for choice and equality for people with disabilities were 

professionals. People who thought they knew better what was good for a person with a 

disability. Professionals in my opinion now were profoundly misguided good intentions ! 

Nonetheless they were good intentions, but they had unintended consequences and kept 

people in the institutions and nursing homes when they did not need to be there. 

We have changed some of that thinking over time and with HB 1093 and HB 1180, if passed, 

wil l continue to chip away at the barriers people with disabilities continue to face. In my own 

struggle with my own disability I came to realize that the biggest barrier to my independence 

was ignorance and a bad controlling attitude (not necessarily in that order) of some of the 

professionals along the way. Some of them get it, some of them need to learn from the 

mistakes of the past and not let the integrity of the profession get in the way of doing the right 

thing. Thank you and I would be happy answer any questions that you may have. 

Chuck Stebbins 



CHR Testimony re: H.B. 1 1 80 
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe 
March l 2, 2013 

Sixty-Third Legislative Assembly 

Sen ate Human Services Com mittee 

Testimony in Support of H.B. 1 093 and H.B. 1 1 80 
March 12, 2013 

Chairwoman Judy Lee and Human Services Committee members : My name is  

John Eagle Shield. I have been the Director for the Community Health 

Representative (CHR) Program for the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe for over 28 
years. I am asking for your support for both H.B . 1 093 and H.B.  1 1 80 to improve 

our ability to better serve the people of our Tribal Communities. These bills are 

both important to us for many reasons, including: 

1 

1 .  We have approximately six (600) hundred elderly people, with at least half 
I 

of them residing on the ND side of the Standing Rock reservation in Sioux 

County. Many of our elderly people are not receiving home-based services, 

but as CHRs, we know many who would definitely benefit from those 

serv1ces. 

2. We also see our elderly & disabled populations growing, and we know many 

of our people will be in need of home-based services in the future. We 

would appreciate having improved access to help of social workers who 

could assist us in providing for our elders and our people who live with 

disabilities. 

3 .  After year of effort, the CHR Programs in ND were approved in 20 1 2  to 

provide "targeted case management" under an Amendment to the ND 
Medicaid State Plan. We look forward now to building partnerships and a 

"system" of HCBS programming with sufficient access to social workers 

and other health care providers to help our people remain in their own homes 

in a health way. 

4 .  We believe that having social workers more available to consult and partner 

with us in our communities, will provide more effective access to the full 
range of home & community-based program for our people who them in a 

timely way. 

5 .  At Standing Rock, we know of at least 44 people who have been placed in 

institutional settings, away from their communities. This is not how our 



CHR Testimony re: H . B .  1 1 80 
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe 
March l2, 2 0 1 3  

people with to live, away from their families, friends, relatives and 

traditions.  We believe some of our people could return to their own 

communities, however gaining access to the types of services to help them to 

do this is very difficult. With access to more help from social workers, we 

believe could assist at least some of our Tribal members to return to their 

own home settings.  

6.  We are very interested I building a system of quality home-based services. 

We believe with increased flexibility of access to social workers under H.B. 

1 093 and H.B. 1 1 80, we can also be more assured of the "quality" of current 

and future home-based services for the people of our Tribe.  

7.  We understand that the average cost of nursing homes is estimated at 

$73 ,000 per year. We know we can offer many people quality care in their 

own homes at a fraction of this cost, by developing a system of community 

partnerships, and increasing access to the many good HCB S  programs 

offered in the state of ND. 

Thank you for your kind consideration of my testimony in relation to supporting 

H.B . 1 093 and H.B. 1 1 80. 

Respectfully, 

John Eagle Shield, Director 

Community Health Representative Program 

Standing Rock S ioux Tribe 

2 



H . B. 1 093 and H . B. 1 1 80 of 1 OCJ3 
63rd Legislative Assem bly of N D  20 1 3  

Senate H u ma n  Services Committee Hearing Marc h  1 2, 20 1 3  

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

As elders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation ,  we wou ld  l ike to ask 
for your support for H .B .  1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80.  Having help from social workers to 
p lan for our health care needs in our homes as we get older is very important to 
us. We do not wish to leave our homes or family ties and commun ities . We wish 
to be a ble to have social workers helping us, who know us, a n d  also know of 
our way of l ife as Native people. We want to be able to learn how to access 
the home-based services that are avai lable in ND.  H.B .  1 093 will make it 
possible for us to have more social workers who can be our c ase m a nagers 
when we receive home services. H . B .  1 1 80 will mak� it P.OSsible for us  to know 
about a l l  the home-based services in ND, that wil l  help us to remain in our 
homes,  a n d  avoid being put into nursing homes.  We hope you wil l  support H .B .  
1 093 a nd H . B .  1 1 80.  

Respectful ly, 

Signature:G2b�Ptk44 Date: March 1 2, 20 1 3  



H . B. 1 093 a nd H . B. 1 1 80 tr- 1 0'1.3 

63rd Legislative Assembly of N D  201 3  
Senate Human Services Committee H earing Marc h 1 2, 201 3 

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

As elders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation ,  we would l ike to ask 

for your support for H . B .  1 093 and H.B. 1 1 80. Having help from social workers to 
pla n  for our health care needs in our homes as  we get older is very important to 
us. We do not wish to leave our homes or family ties and comm unities. We wish 
to be able to have social workers helping us, who know us, and a lso know of 
our way of life as Native people. We want to be able to learn h ow to access 
the home-based services that are avai lable in ND.  H .B .  1 093 will make it 

possib le for us to have more social workers who can be our case managers 
when we receive home services. H.B .  1 1 80 will mak� it �qssible for us to know 
about al l  the home-based services in ND,  that will help us  to rem ain in our 
homes, and avoid being put into nursing homes. We hope you wil l  support H .B .  
1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80. 

Respectfu l ly, 

Date: March 1 2, 20 1 3  



H . B. 1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80 ..J. 10'13 
6Jrd legislative Assembly of N D  201 3 

Senate H u m a n  Services Committee Hearing Marc h 1 2, 201 3 

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

As elders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation,  we would like to ask 
for your support for H . B .  1 093 and H.B. 1 1 80 .  Having he lp from social workers to 
p lan for our  health care needs in our homes as  we g et older i s  very important to 
us .  We do not  wish to leave our  homes or  family ties and communities . We wish 
to be able to have social workers helping us, who know us, a n d  also know of 
our way of life as Native people. We want to be able to learn how to access 
the home-based services that are available in NO.  H . B .  1 093 will make it 
possible for us to have more social workers Who can be our case managers 
when we receive home services. H .B .  1 1 80 will mak� it j:2()Ssib le for us to know 
about al l  the home-based services in N O, that wil l  help us to remain in our 
homes, and avoid being put into nursing h omes . We hope you will support H .B .  
1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80 .  

Respectfully, 

Signature: Date: March 1 2, 201 3  
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Senate H uman Services Committee H ea ring March 1 2, 201 3 

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

As elders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation, we would l ike to ask 
for your support for H .B .  1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80 .  Having he lp from social workers to 
pla n  for our health care needs in our homes as we get older is very important to 
us. We do not wish to leave our homes or family ties and communities. We wish 
to be a ble to have social workers helping us, who know us, a n d  a lso know of 
our way of l ife as Native people. We want to be able to learn h ow to access 
the home-based services that are available in ND.  H .B. 1 093 will make it 
possible for us to have more social workers Who can be our case managers 
when we receive home services. H . B .  1 1 80 will mak� it possible for us to know 
about al l  the home-based services i n  NO, that wil l  help us to remain in our 
homes,  and a void being put into nursing homes. We hope you will support H .B .  

1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80 .  

Respectfully, 

Date: March 1 2, 20 1 3  
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Senate H u man Services Committee Hearing Marc h 1 2, 201 3 

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

As elders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation ,  we would l ike to ask 
for your support for H .B .  1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80. Having help from social workers to 
plan for our health care needs in our homes as we get older is very important to 
us. We do not wish to leave our homes or family ties and comm unities. We wish 
to be able to have social workers helping us, who know us, and also know of 
our way of life as Native people. We want to be able to learn how to access 
the home-based services that are available in ND.  H .B .  1 093 will make it 
possible for us to have more social workers who can be our case managers 
when we receive home services. H .B .  1 1 80 will mak� it I=?()Ssible for us  to know 
about al l the home-based services in ND, that wil l  help us to remain  i n  our 
homes, and avoid being put into nursing homes. We hope you wil l  support H .B .  
1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80. 

Respectfu l ly, 

Signature: � ,riiJC!� Date: March 1 2, 201 3  
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Senate H uman Services CommiHee Hearing March 1 2, 201 3 

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

As e lders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation,  we would like to ask 
for your support for H .B .  1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80 .  Having help from social workers to 
p lan for our health care n eeds in our homes as we get older is  very important  to 
us. We do not wish to leave our homes or family ties and communities. We wish 
to be able to have social workers he lping us ,  who know us, a n d  a lso know of 
our way of life as Native p eople. We want to be able to learn how to access 
the home-based services that are available in ND. H.B.  1 093 will make it 
possib le for us to have more social workers Who can be our c ase managers 
when we receive home services. H .B. 1 1 80 wil l  mak� it j:?Ossib l e  for us to know 
about a l l  the home-based services i n  ND, that wil l  help us to remain i n  our 
homes, and avoid being p ut into nursing h omes. We hope you wil l  support H .B .  
1 093 and H . B .  1 1 80. 

Respectfu l ly, 

S ignature : ',) � ·� Date: March 1 2, 20 1 3  
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Senate Human Services Committee Hearing March 1 2, 201 3  

Chairwoman Judy Lee & Members of the Senate Human S ervices Committee: 

As elders of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, a Tribal Nation, we would like to ask 

for your support for H .B .  1 093 and H .B .  1 1 80. Having help from social workers to 
p lan for our health care needs in our homes as we get older is very important  to 
us. We do not wish to leave our homes or family ties and commun ities. We wish 
to be able to have socia l workers helping us, who know us, a n d  also know of 
our way of life as Native people.  We want to be able to learn how to access 
the home-based services that are available in ND. H .B .  1 093  will make it 
possible for us to have more social workers who can be our c ase managers 
when we receive home services. H .B .  1 1 80 will mak� it j:?()Ssib l e  for us to know 
a bout al l  the home-based services in ND, that will help us to remain in our 
h omes, and avoid being put into nursing h omes; We hope you will support H .B .  
1 093  and H .B .  1 1 80. 

Respectfully, 

Date: March 1 2, 20 1 3  



Senate Human Services Committee 

March 12, 2013 

HB 1093 - Relating to the Private Practice of Socia l  Work 

Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee: 

My name is Nancy Miller and I am the Executive Director of the North Dakota Chapter of the National 

Association of Social Workers (NASWND). NASW is the largest membership  organization of 
professional social workers in the world. We work to enhance the professional growth and 
development of our members, to create and maintain professional standards, and to advance sound 
social policies. NASWND stands i n  opposition of and recommends a DO NOT PASS of HB 1093 

(Relating to the Private Practice of Socia l  Work) i n  its current amended form. 

While we understand some of the reasoning for the Licensing Board's (NDBSWE) introduction of this 

bill (Freedom of Choice; and meeting unmet needs in tribal and rural areas) we do not feel it is in the 

best interest of the public constituents served, or the social workers providing the services, to so 

swiftly make this broad change to the licensure law, in the manner it is currently written. Some general 
concerns that we expressed during the first hearing, which are still applicable :  

• Adequate Time? The NDBSWE acknowledged that the problem attempting to be addressed by 

this bill has only been brought to their attention in 'recent months'. It appears as though the 

licensing board was made aware of this in October; and held one meeting on the subject in 
November, which led to the creation of this bill in December. With a little more time, could 
there have been more thorough due diligence completed to fully consider possible unintended 
consequences from the passage of this change? 

o This is exemplified by the fact that when we expressed our concerns on the first side, 

the Licensing Board held a meeting, which we were involved in - and progress was 

made. And, while we understand they will be submitting amendments to the bill - this is 
just the tip of the ice berg in terms of additional information that could be gathered 
before making such a broad licensing change. 

• Stakeholder Support/Representation? When originally heard at the House Human Services 

committee, the NDBSWE identified several entities who asked for this proposed change (i.e .  ND 
Dept of Human Services, Indian Affairs Commission, tribal colleges, and tribal social services) ­
yet none of those entities appeared before the committee to testify in support of the proposed 
change. If the need is so compelling as to make such a change - why where they not there to 

present their case? In addition, the NDBSWE stated that licensed social workers had also asked 

for the change.  Yet, the only licensed social worker present to testify, was an LSW (who might 

benefit from the change) who opposed the bill. 

o There have been a few licensed social workers who have expressed support for this bill ­

but they have all been individuals who were directly involved with the development of 

the proposal. We have received far more feedback from individual providers who have 
expressed concerns relating to potential for fraud and exploitation of clients served ­
which is contrary to what anyone desires. Some of those provider comments are 
included at the end of my testimony - and I ask that you please read through them and 
give them full consideration as you weigh the pros and cons of this issue. 
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ASWB M odel Law 

More specifically, there is an inherent social work practice concern associated with this bill as it is 
currently written (changes to the scope of "private practice" ) :  

• Generally speaking, private practice equates to unsupervised practice. LSW's hold a bachelor's 

degree, and a BSW education is not intended to prepare social workers for independent 

practice. Yes, they may work quite independently in many agencies, and they may develop a 

great deal of expertise over time, but it is intended that they have the protection of an agency 

to guide their work. Calling something "Private Practice" could lead people to believe they do 

not have to provide supervision to BSW's. BSW's do some of the most difficult front-line jobs, 
and setting a standard that suggests they do not need the support and supervision of their 

agency is unfair, and outside the professional standard. 

The Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB) Model Social Work Practice Act, which is the model act 

intended for use by state regulatory boards (i.e. NDBSWE) does address the above concern in part, by 

differentiating between private practice and independent practice. The purpose of the ASWB Model 

Act is "to provide a resource to legislatures and social work boards when addressing issues related to 

the public protection mission of regulating the practice of social work. Informed by a national 

perspective, the Model Act establishes standards of minimal social work competence, methods of fairly 

and objectively addressing consumer complaints, and means of removing incompetent and/or 

unethical practitioners from practice. Social work boards can better protect the public when they have 

access to resources, such as the ASWB Model Act, that reflect current issues in professional 

regulation." 

The ASWB Model Act correlates private practice with clinical social work; and uses independent 

practice in a way that could be applied to HB 1093 - with the addition of parameters such as a certain 
number of supervised hours within a certain period of time; as well as supervision requirements. Ideally, 

if a licensing change is made, such as what is proposed, we would prefer that it be in line with the 

ASWB Model Law. For your reference, on page 4 my testimony, I have attached the ASWB 
recommended parameters for supervision. 

As you can see, these are significant, but important parameters. Incorporating them may require 

making changes to some of the existing definitions in ND CC 43-41. Again, this goes back to the need 
for adequate time. Would it be in the best interest to take a comprehensive look at how a variety of 
the ND Social Work licensing law could be brought more in line with the model law? 

If this body chooses to pass HB 1093, without adding some of the specific model law language, we 

would hope that the NDBSWE incorporates it into the Administrative Rules that they would be revising 

pursuant to passage of the proposed legislation. 

Since the first hearing on HB 1093, we attended a meeting that was hosted by the NDBSWE. During 

that meeting, parties on both sides of this debate discussed ways in which HB 1093 could be 

strengthened. And it is our understanding that the Licensing Board will be presenting some 
amendments to the bill draft. These amendments include addition of parameters to the LSW and LCSW 

"experience" requirement, as well as a sunset clause. For the most part, we are more comfortable with 
their amendments. However, we would ask that the last sentence of the sunset clause be deleted. 
The purpose of the sunset clause, as presented was to allow the Licensing Board, a two-year window to 

assess the implementation of the new law. If it was apparent that the law was not in the best interest 
of the public, then they would allow the law to expire. With that said, it would not make sense to allow 

those temporarily empowered providers to keep that status, if the law was no longer in existence. 
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If the Licensing Board were to see over the next two years that the law was in fact working, then they 
wou ld need to come back to the Legislature with any final adjustments, and ask for the permanent 

change. A grandfather clause could be added in at that point, to afford the protection of the providers 

who had already taken the proper steps to be registered under the new parameters. 

We recognize that HB 1093 was introduced in part, to address Freedom of Choice, and unmet needs in 
some of the tribal and rural areas of the state. We do not want to stand in the way of either of those 

efforts. However, we feel that some of these needs cou ld be addressed within current processes. 

Alternatives to H B  1093 

As written, HB 1093 could be dangerous. The broad scope of its generalist verbiage cou ld open the 

door to significant problems. Living in a ru ral state, yes, there is a greater chal lenge of providing 
services to those with the least amount of opportunity because of their geographical location. 

However, does that challenge mean that those citizens don't deserve the same quality of professional 

standards received in more urban areas? Rather than opening that door, cou ld we not give our 

providers in those rural areas the tools to do their job at the best of their ability? Rather than loosening 
the licensing net, can we find ways to increase the numbers of LCSWs and LICSWs in the state, and 

utilize professional credentials for specific practice needs - thereby increasing the quality of service 

provided to al l  citizens? 

• Is there a way that the various service providers cou ld come together and col laboratively work 

to address these needs in a way other than changing the licensing laws? 
• Cou ld that group of stakeholders develop incentives for existing license holders to get to the 

next licensing tier? Those incentives cou ld be in the form of loan forgiveness for those moving 

toward their LCSW or LICSW. Or, they cou ld be incentives to supervisors, so that they wil l be 

more inclined to supervise their colleagues who are in need. 

As stated above, NASWND opposes and recommends a DO NOT PASS of HB 1093, as it is currently 

a mended. While created with good intentions, more work needs to be done. More time should be 

spent on due diligence of possible unintended consequences, and creation of stronger language that 
protects the public constituents served. In the end, if the licensure law is expanded in this manner, it 
has to balance the ability to address lack of services, while not compromising the integrity of the 
profession. For, if the profession is compromised, then the citizens served are inherently put at a 

greater risk. NASWND stands ready to work col laboratively with the NDBSWE and the various 
stakeholders on other viable solutions. 
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ASWB reco m mended para meters for supervision. 
Pursuant to Article Ill, Section 306, all social workers who seek to attain the Independent Practice of Baccalaureate 

Social Work or Master's Social Work sholl have practiced social work in a supervised setting under requirements and 

parameters set by the Board. The Board declares such parameters to be as follows: 

(1) To qualify for independent practice of Baccalaureate Social Work, an individual, after licensure to practice 

Baccalaureate Social Work, shall obtain 3000 hours of experience over a minimum two year period, but within a 

maximum four year period. Under any circumstances, the 3000 hours of experience must be completed within eight 

(B) years from the date of initial application for Independent Practice recognition. 

(2 )  To qualify for independent practice of Master's Social Work, an individual, after licensure to practice Master's 

Social Work, shall obtain 3000 hours of experience over a minimum two year period, but within a maximum four 

year period. Under any circumstances, the 3000 hours of experience must be completed within eight (B) years from 

the date of initial application for Independent Practice recognition. 

(3) Paragraphs 4 through B shall be applicable to supervisors and the supervision process of Baccalaureate Social 

Workers and Master's Social Workers seeking independent practice status. 

(4) An individual providing supervision to a Baccalaureate Social Worker shall be a Baccalaureate Social Worker or 

Master's Social Worker or Clinical Social Worker. An individual providing supervision to a Master's Social Worker 

shalf be a Master's Social Worker or a Clinical Social Worker. In addition to the required licensure, the supervisor 

shalf have attained the independent status of such licensure designation. 

(5) Supervision can be provided only by supervisors preapproved by the regulatory body. The regulatory body shall 

maintain a list of approved supervisors in good standing. Requirements for registration on this list include the 

appropriate degree from an Approved Social Work Program, three years of experience following licensure in the 

required category and completion of graduate course work in supervision in an Approved Social Work Program or 

completion of an Approved Program of Continuing Education in supervision. Three hours of continuing education in 

supervision is required per licensure renewal period to maintain registration. 

(6) The supervisor is responsible for supervision within the following content areas: 

(i) Practice skills 

(ii) Practice management skills 

(iii) Skills required for continuing competence 

(iv) Development of professional identity 

(v) Ethical practice 

(vi) Cultural competency 

(7) The areas of supervisory accountability shall include: 

( i )  Client care 

( i i )  Knowledge of relevant agency policy and procedure 

( i i i )  Legal and regulatory requirements 

( iv) Ethical standards of the profession 

(v) Professional responsibility for social work services provided by the supervisee 

(vi) Documented assessment of the supervisee's competence to practice independently. 

{8) Setting of supervision. If supervision is not provided within the agency of employment, the supervisee must obtain a 

written release from the agency administrator to obtain supervision of agency clients outside the agency setting. 

{9} A plan for supervision must be established and maintained throughout the supervisory period. Such plan must be 

submitted to the Board along with the application by the licensee for independent status. The Board reserves the 

right to preapprove and audit such plans. Plans must include: 

( i )  The purpose of supervision 

( i i )  Process to be used in supervision, i.e., timing, skills 

( i i i )  Learning objectives 

( iv) Professional growth 

(v) Intervention processes 

(vi) Plans for documentation 

(vi i) Ethics and values 

(vi i i ) Evaluation 

{ 10) An evaluation of the supervisee in accordance with the plan shall be submitted to the regulatory body every six 

months and the records will be retained for three years. 
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H B  1093 concerns from individual providers: 
At t h e  cou nty level, when there a re 'conflict of interest' issues with an LSW e m ployee who blends the l ine of 

working with QSP's who a re friends or fa mi ly, it is corrected by their supervisor. The confl ict may not be 

intentional ,  but LSW's may not have the background/abi l ity to determine that conflict. Some exa m ples of 

co nfl i cts:  

• Wo rking with QSP's who a re friends or fa m ily. This could ca use inappropriate authori zation and/o r 

d istribution of funds. 

• LSW HCBS case ma nager serving as the rep/payee for her e lderly cl ient, beca use they be l ieved they 

were the o n ly o ne that knew what was best for the cl ient. At same time, the case manager was handl ing 

a l l  of h is  fi nancia l  affa i rs ( i nclud ing m i neral rights), a nd their  name was on h is  checking acco unt. 
• LSW wo rks for the cou nty. She l ikes her cl ie nts, and has a great relationship with them.  She leaves 

e m ployment at the cou nty and decides to "freelance" case m a nagement s e rvices for e lderly "favorite" 

c l i e nts a n d  cl ie nts that the LSW has perso n a l  re lationships with .  Beca use she (the p rivate provider) can 

p rovide someth i ng to the elder that no one else ca n .  That personal  relat ionship ca uses boundary issues. 

• LSW m a kes dea ls  with son of a cl ient to a uthorize h ousekee ping even though not a l lowa ble when 

pe rso n l ives i n  h ouse with eld erly and they (son and LSW/private HCBS wo rker) agree to split 

h o u sekeeping money. The LSW just agrees to write he l ives somewhere else for a u d it pu rposes. 

• E l d e r  a buse a n d  exploitation is a l ready a h uge hidden issue. Add the layer of "my o l d  friend's da ughter is 

a LSW a n d  I want her to be my HCBS case ma nager" or "my da ughter's frie n d  is a n  LSW a ble to a uthorize 

H C BS services a n d  my d a ughter wa nts her to authorize services." The mother h ires the d a ughter as the 

QS P a s  that is what the best friend ( LSW) says she should do. Then, the da ughter does not p rovide ca re 

a s  a uthorized. The mother is then a situation where her o n ly recou rse is to file a com plaint agai nst her 

d a ughte r's  frie nd with the Licensing Boa rd . Will she know how to do that - and if so, wi l l  she even feel 

c o m fortable e n o ugh to do so? 

If the LSW's and LCSW's a re working independently, those situations may not be d iscovered u nt i l  DHS 

com pletes a n  a n n u a l  a u d it - which could leave the cl ient i n  a n  awkwa rd position for a n  exte nded pe riod of 

t ime.  

Additional concerns/questions regarding implementation of such a l icensing change: 
• Al lowing "Private Case Management" for elder services could be disastrous to our p rofession :  I n  the 

fut u re, what wou ld keep the powers that be from d eciding that a "specia l ized degree" such as Social 

W o rk is  not n ecessa ry to do these "sim ple" Case M a nagement tasks. 
• If t h i s  cha nge goes th rough, a private LSW/Case M a nager should be mandated to ca rry 

l i a b i l ity/malpractice insura nce as other private pra ctice wo uld.  
• Who w i l l  be responsible for the 5% m atch u nder SPED or Expa nded SPED? It is not feasible o r  

a p p ro p riate for cou nties t o  cover t h i s  for a private Case M a nager. 

• Confide ntia lity concern. Private Case M a nagers would have access to a l l  cl i e nts' na m es/list under HCBS 

a r o u n d  the state. H ow a re they going to effective ly work with E l ig ibi l ity wit h i n  a Social  Service agency? 
• Discri m i nation of services. P rivate Case M a nagers could pick/choose cl ients based o n  other factors other 

t h a n  n eed/policy/criteria for HCBS. As they would be working off-site, the patterns o r  evide nce of such 

d iscri m i nation may not be found until a n n u a l  a ud its. 

• E l d e r  care is special ized a nd should be treated as such - s imi lar  to chi ld welfare/protective services. 

What c riteria is State going to ask fo r i n  a p p roving a Case Ma nager for this type of s e rvice? Five yea rs of 

Social  Work in an add iction ce nter for adolescence does not q u a l ify a socia l  worker to become 

i n d ependent Case M a nager for elders and run a com plex progra m such as H C BS. Th i s  d i m i n ishes the 

ro le, effective ness and importa nce of tra ined Case M a nagers/LSW's in HCBS and the a ppropriate 

d e l ivery of all services under HCBS. Would it ever be a pp ropriate fo r Foster Care of C h i ld p rotective 

s e rvices to a uthorize private, i ndepe ndent LSW' s? 
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Sixty-Th i rd Legis lat ive Asse m bly 

H ouse H u ma n  Services 

Test imony on HOUSE B I LL 1093 & H B  1 180 
M a rch 12, 2013 

Cha i rwom a n  Lee and H u m a n  Services Com m ittee m e m be rs :  My n a m e  is M a ry 

La ngley, a n d  I h ave h a d  rece nt expe rience as  a Home & Com m u n ity-Based 

S ervices ( H CBS) Case M a nager fo r Benson Cou nty. As a Lice nsed Soci a l  Worke r  i n  

t h e  State o f  N o rth Da kota , I have h a d  a n  ongoing i nte rest i n  i m provi ng H CBS 

p rogra m m ing for seve ra l  yea rs, a nd I am aski ng for you r  s u p port fo r both H . B . 

1093 & 1 180. 

I am in su pport of H B  1093 wh ich wou ld a l low LSW'S a n d  LCSW'S the a b i l ity to 

e ngage in the private p ra ctice of socia l work, fu rther e n h a nc ing services to m a ny 

r u ra l  N orth Da kota res idents. 

I be l ieve that H . B .  1 180 a n d  1093 w i l l  i m p rove a ccess for people who a re in  need 

of home & com m u n ity- based services in  N D .  H . B. 1 180 a nd H .  B .  1093 wi l l :  

• a l low a d d it io n a l  q u a l ified l icensed soc ia l  workers ( LSWs) to a ss ist o lder  

people,  as  wel l  as a d u lts who a re d isa b l ed, to rece ive services i n  their  

homes, thereby preve nting costly i nstitutiona l ization  

• m a ke the ful l  ra nge of home a nd com m u n ity-based services more 

a ccess i b le to citize n s  of N D  (especia l ly i n  rura l com m u n it ies)  by having 

a d d it iona l LSWs who ca n provide refe rra ls, assessme nts, a nd ongoing case 

m a nagemen t  re l ated to all home & com m u n ity-based progra ms in N D  



• i ncrease the ava i l a b i l ity of services to people who a re e l ig ib le  to enter 

home & com m u n ity-based progra ms, but who a re not cu rrently receiving 

these services which may a l low them to avoid p lacement  in a n u rs i ng home 

setting pre m at u re ly 

• m a ke it poss ib l e  to provide home & com m u n ity-based se rvices in  a more 

timely way to people who need them 

I a p p reciate you r  cons ideration of my test imony in  re lat ion to H . B . 1 180 and 

1093 . 

Respectfu l ly, 

M a ry La ngley, LSW via e m a i l  

M a ry La ngley, Lice nsed Socia l Worker 



Lee, Judy E. 

From: Kyla Kinzler < Kyla. Kinzler@bhshealth.org> 
Tuesday, March 1 2 , 20 1 3  1 1 :27 AM 
Lee, Judy E. ;  Larsen, Oley L . ;  Anderson, J r. ,  Howard C. ; Dever, Dick D . ;  taxness@nd.gob 
HB 1 093 

Se nators of the Human Services Com m ittee, 

HB 1093 that is coming to co m m ittee th is  afternoon proposes major impl ications fo r the socia l  work profession a nd our  

c l ie nts that  we serve. I bel ieve this b i l l  was poorly written by our  N D  social  work boa rd, a n d  needs some improve ment 

prior to passing through to the floor. With socia l  work, a lot of our  experiences come from learn ing and do ing. We learn 

a g reat deal  from our  more seasoned a n d  educated socia l  wo rkers who act a s  our  supervisors a n d  guide and mentor us 

t h rough our  da i ly chal le nges. H B  1093 is a l lowing the option for LSW social workers to p ractice independe ntly, 

so mething only the h ighest l evel of socia l  work, LI CSW, professionals can cu rre ntly do. I strongly bel ieve that the 

supervisor ro le is a necessity to a socia l  workers practice a nd helps p revent m a l p ra ctice a n d  uneth ical d ecisions that may 

occu r  u n i ntentiona l ly. The code of ethics fo r socia l  works states "do no harm to yo u r  cl ient". I bel ieve this bi l l  opens the 

pote ntia l  for u n i ntentional  h a rm to be done to c l ients that we serve, simply beca use of the lack of supe rvision and 

guida nce that is needed from newer a n d  basic ed ucated socia l  workers. I do understa nd the need for socia l  workers in 

rural  a reas and that we a re experiencing a shortage, however I feel there is a d iffe rent approach that could be done to 

solve this issue whi le sti l l  kee ping in tact our profession a nd the q ua l ity of care we provide to our c l ients. I urge you to 

k i l l  HB 1093 for the s imple fact of protecting the social  work profession, a s  we ll  a s  the we l lbe i ng of our residents of 

N o rt h  Da kota . Thank yo u 

Kinz ler, MSSA, LCSW 

psych Coordi nator 

of Peace 

201 gth ST N .  

E l lend a l e, N D  58436 

701-349-3 3 1 2  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mai l communication and any attachments may contain confidential and 

privi leged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notif ied that you have received this communication in error and that any review, 

disclosures, disseminat ion, d istribut ion or copying of it  and its contents is prohibited. As required by HIPAA you 

need to hold this information as privi leged and confidential .  if you have received this communication in error, 

p lease destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments. 

The information transmitted in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged material, including 'protected health information'. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please reply informing the sender of the error so that appropriate steps can be taken. Please 
do not review, forward, distribute or copy this message or any attachments. P lease destroy and delete this 
message from any computer or other electronic device in which it may be stored. 
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P ROPOSED AMENDMENTS FOR HOUSE BILL No. 1180 

Page 1 ,  l i n e  1 ,  replace "two" with "th ree" 

Page 1 ,  l i n e  2 ,  after "to" insert "the creation of a p i lot program for, a nd "  

Page 1 ,  after l i ne 4, insert: 

"SECTION 1 .  A new section to chapter 50-06 .2 of the 

North Dakota Centu ry Code is created and enacted as fol lows: 

Community-based services - independent home and 
community-based services case manager - pilot program.  
A pi l ot program is hereby created to authorize a triba l  

government of a reservation e ncompassing an entire county of 

the state to contract with indepe ndent home and com m u n ity­

b ased services case managers to provide the services 

authorized by this act. 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 8, after "manager" i nsert "· pilot program" 

Page 2, l i ne 4, after "manager" i nsert "· pilot program" 

Page 2, l i n e  23, after "manager" i n sert "· pilot program" 

Page 3, after l i ne 7, i nsert: 

SECTION 5. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective 
through J u ne 30, 201 5 ,  a nd after that d ate is i neffective. 

Ren umber accordi ngly 



Amendments to 13 .0430.0 1000 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 180 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2 ,  after "to" insert "the creation of a pi lot program for, and"  

Page 1 ,  l ine 3,  after "of' insert " , "  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 3 ,  after "managers" insert " ;  and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 8, after "manager" i nsert "- Pilot program" 

Page 1, l ine 9, replace "U nder" with "The department shal l  establ ish a pilot program for 
the provision of independent case management services u nder" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 9, replace ", an" with "with in  a county located entirely on an I nd ian 
reservation for the biennium beginn ing Ju ly 1, 2013, and ending June  30, 2015 .  An" 

Page 1, l ine 1 1 ,  remove " l icensed" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 1 ,  after "worker" insert " l icensed under section 43-4 1-04" 

Page 2, l ine 4, after "manager" insert "- Pilot program" 

Page 2, l i ne 5, rep lace "Under" with "The department shal l  establ ish a pilot program for 
the provision of independent case management services under" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 5 ,  replace ", an" with "with i n  a county located entirely on an I nd ian 
reservation for the b iennium beginn ing J u ly 1, 20 13, and ending June 30, 2015 .  An" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 7 ,  remove " l icensed" 

Page 2, l ine 7 ,  after "worker" insert " l icensed under section 43-4 1-04" 

Page 2, l ine 23, after "manager" insert "- Pilot program" 

Page 2, l i ne 24 , replace "Under" with "The department shal l  establ ish a pilot program for 
the provision of independent case management services u nder" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 24, replace ", an" with "with in  a cou nty located enti rely o n  an Ind ian  
reservation for the biennium beginn ing Ju ly 1, 20 13, and ending June 30, 2015 .  An" 

Page 2, l ine 26,  remove "l icensed" 

Page 2, l ine 26,  after "worker" insert " l icensed under section 43-41-04" 

Page 3 ,  after l i ne 7 ,  insert: 



Amendments to 13 .0430.01000 

"SECTION 4. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through J une 30, 2015 ,  
and after that d ate i s  ineffective. "  

Ren umber according ly 



N OLA, S H M S - Dvora k, Kirsten 

To: 

Subject: 

FYI -

Lee, Judy E. 
Tuesday, March 26, 2013 1:06 P M  

N DLA, S H M S - Dvorak, Kirsten; N D LA, Intern 0 2  - Myl es, Betha ny; D ever, Dick D.; Larsen, 

Oley L.; Anderson, Jr., Howard C.; Axness, Tyler 

FW: North Da kota Board of Social  Work Examiners' Position on H B  1093 

Kirsten, p le a se p ut copies  in our books. 

Senator J ud y  Lee 

1822 Bre n twood Co u rt 

West Fargo, N D  58078 

home p h o n e :  701-282-6512 

e-m a i l :  j l e e @ n d . gov 

--·--------·--·---·---·---·-----�-----· 
From: Na ncy Kleingartner [mailto: nkleingartner@umary.edu] 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 1 0 : 10 AM 
To: Lee, Judy E. 
Subject: RE: North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners' Position on HB 1093 

Senator Lee:  

e p ri m a ry concern of t h e  N D BSWE, and I bel ieve the d riving fo rce behind H B  1093, is the p rovis ion of services to 

rvat ion a n d  rural N o rth Dakotan e lderly and d isabled in need of services to rem a i n  in their co m m u n it ies.  In 

p a rtic u l a r, the B o a rd has been i nfo rmed that sign ifica nt un met need exists at Sta nding Rock a n d  S pir it  La ke 

reservat ions .  There m a y  a lso be u n met need i n  other rura l ,  non-reservation a reas, but the Board h a s  n ot received 

s pecific i nfo rmation a bo ut t h is .  

It has  bee n t h e  Board's  o pi n ion that meeting this  u n met need, perhaps even in  a p i lot p roject, m ight be d ifficult if Tribes 

a re not p e rm itted to e ngage the services of independent contract soci a l  workers, other t h a n  those at  L ICSW 

level .  Cu rrently, a ccord i ng to the N D BSWE Boa rd office, there a re no LICSW soci a l  workers i n  S ioux Cou nty, G ra n t  

Cou nty, o r  Ada m s  Cou n ty .  There is one i n  Hetti nger County, a n d  there a re 6 i n  M o rton County. These, of course, a re 

the counties neighbor ing S ioux County. I d i d  not check the counties surrounding Spirit La ke, as t h e  major focus seems to 

be on Sta n d i ng Rock, a s  a very ru ra l a rea.  

Typica l ly, in  m y  p rofess i o n a l  practice a n d  teaching experience, case m a nagement is ofte n p rov ided by BSW soci a l  

workers .  Soc ia l  workers w h o  pursue a n  MSW, part icularly those w h o  t h e n  com pete t h e  necess a ry s u p e rvised c l i n ica l  

h o u rs to become L I CSWs, often wish to work in other  fie lds of soc ia l  work, especi a l ly c l i n ical  socia l  work o r  perh a p s  wish 

to m ove up i n  m a nagement and a d m i nistration within agencies.  So, the Boa rd ' s  concern is  not only ava i l a bi l ity of 
L ICSWs but i nterest. 

Both Stan d ing Rock a n d  S p i rit La ke tri bes have ind icated to the Board that they do not be l ieve t h ey can e m ploy a soci a l  

wo rker, n o w  o r  i n  t h e  n e a r, to supervise t h e i r  CH Rs. Should tribes b e  a b l e  t o  secure the n e e d e d  soc ia l  w o r k  s u p e rvision 

for their C H Rs from L ICSWs, it  is my opin ion ( a nd I bel ieve it wo u l d  be the Boa rd's), that the Bo a rd would fi nd a m uch 

less u rgent and co m pe l l ing  need to co nsider the expansion of private practice of soc ia l  work at t h is t i m e .  

. o p e  th is  c la rifies t h e  Board's  position a n d  provides a better response to yo u r  concerns. Tha n k  you for a l lowi ng the 

Board to p rovide this a d d it iona l  inform ation.  
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N a ncy K l e i n g a rt n e r, M SW, LCSW 

Vice C h a i r- N o rth Da kota Boa rd of Socia l  Wo rk Exa m i n ers 

Lee, J udy E. [ma i lto :jlee@nd .govl 
Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 8 : 47 PM 
To: Nancy Kleingartner 
Subject: RE: North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners' Position on HB 1 093 

I ' m  cur ious as to t h e  rea son that the boa rd wo u l d  support red ucing the req u i rements fo r t h e  profession j u st fo r o n e  

s i t e .  W h a t  a bout the rest o f  t h e  state? Should  the mo re strict criteria not bee n p u t  i n  p la ce i n  the first p lace? If the 

tr ibe's  exper ie n ce p roves to be successfu l, we m a y  look at further cha nges, but the com m ittee has  rece ived m a ny 

m essages fro m people o p posed to re lax ing req u i rements, in a d d it ion to the lack of regu lat ions  which  wo u l d  p reve nt 

those who h ave been fi red for i n a p propriate p ra ctices at work ( n ot l i cense v io lat ions)  fro m being h i re d  a s  C H Rs .  

Senato r  J u d y  Lee 

1822 B re ntwood Court 

W est F a rgo, N D  5 8078 

h o m e  p h o n e :  701-282-6512 

e-mai l :  jle e@nd .gov 

From: Nancy Kleingartner [mai lto : bigred 1@bis.midco.netl 
Sent: Sunday, March 24, 201 3  4 : 37 PM 
To: Lee, Judy E. 
Subject: North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners' Position on HB 1093 

Senator Lee , Chair 
Senate H uman Services Committee 

Senator Lee: 

The North Dakota Board of Socia l  Work Examiners held a conference cal l on March 2 1 , 20 1 3 , 
as a fol low-up  to information presented at the March 1 9th Senate Human Services 
Committee hearing on HB 1 1 08, the sister bil l of HB 1 093. The fol lowing i nd ivid uals were present for 
the conference ca l l :  

N D BSWE:  Chair- Mary Jane Blanchfield , Vice Chair - Nancy Kle ingartner, Ga i l  Reiten ,  
Megan Dard is-Kunz. 
Others: N ikki Owings- Board Office, Jacinda Simmons- Board Office, Sandra Vol ler, Lega l  
Counsel ,  John Eagleshield- Standing Rock, Joann Streifel- LICSW, Spirit Lake Tribe,  Steve 
Reiser- Dakota Central Socia l Services , Penny Woodward- Morton County Social Services, 
Sonja  B instock- Morton County Social Services, Carol Lysne- Cankd eska C icana Commun ity 
Col lege, Mary Lang ley- LSW, Skip Longie- Spi rit Lake Tribe , Nancy Mi l ler- NASW-ND,  Karen 
Tescher- Med ical Services Division , Department of Human Services, Beth Steffan- Medica l  
Services D ivision , Department of Human Services, Dr. Kris B ird- triba l  home and commun ity 
based services representative, Chuck Stebbins- public. 

Vice Cha i r  Kleingartner informed the Board of d iscussion at the 3/1 9/201 3 ,  hearing related to a 
possib le p i lot project in  the Sioux County portion of the Standing Rock reservation . She a lso 
i nformed the Board that testimony had also been given at the hearing  by a Stand ing Rock 
triba l  member that the tribe might be in  a position in  the near future to h i re/employ a social 
worker to supervise the Community Health Representatives (CHRs) . The prior u nderstanding 
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of the Board was that the Standing Rock Tribe was not in a position to employ a social worker 
to provide this supervision ,  but bel ieved it could arrange for and find  fund ing to engage 
independent socia l work contractors to provide this supervision. If H B  1 093 does not pass, 
on ly LICSWs would be al lowed to provide supervision as independent contractors. Concern 
was expressed that there may not be sufficient LICSWs who are geograph ically ava i lable to 
the tribes and who are also interested working in  case management. 

Tribal  representatives from both Spirit Lake and Standing Rock informed the Board that their 
tribes are not able to now, or in  the foreseeable future, h i re/employ social workers to provide 
supervision of their CHR workers. Tribal representatives ind icated that they continue to 
support passage of H B  1 093. 

It was moved and seconded the Board's position is to support H B  1 093,  with the i nclusion of 
the Board 's  suggested amendments which have been fi led with the Senate Human Services 
Committee . (Dard is-Kunz/Reiten/carried) [Roll cal l :  Kleingartner (y) , Reiten (y) , Dard is-Kunz 
(y)] [Rid ley absent; vacant position] 

Thank you foral lowing the N DBSWE to express the rationale for 
its continued support of H B 1  093, with the i nclusion of the Board suggested amendments .  

Nancy Kleingartner, MSW, LCSW 
Vice Chair ,  North Dakota Board of Socia l  WorkExaminers 
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